ROYAL VICE CONSULATE OF SWEDEN Minneapolis, July 21, 1938
MINMEAPOLIS, MINN.
1777 Colfax Avenue South

To the Honorable the Becretary of Btate
State Canitol
8t. Paul, linnesota

Sir:

I have the honor to inform you thaet I have been
granted a lea§e of absence of about five months and that
I am leaving for Sweden within a day oi two. Mr. G. E.
Elowson, First Chancellor of the Vioe Consgulate, will for
the time being, be in charge of current consular matters
hére.

It ig expected,thét later an Acting Vice Consul
will arrive here, at wpich time advice to that effect will

" be sent you.

Respectfully,

€ 0. F. Hellstrsm g

Vice Consul
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